
   
 

AGENDA – Administration Committee 
 Thursday, November 17, 2022     6:15 P.M.  

 

 

DuPage Water Commission 

600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, IL  60126-4642 | (630) 834-0100 | 1 of 1 | 

 
 

      Committee Members 
J. Broda 
P. Gustin 
J. Healy – Chair 
K. Rush 
J. Zay 

 
 
I. Roll Call 

II. Approval of the October 20, 2022 Administration Committee Minutes 

III. Ordinance No. O-4-22:  An Ordinance approving and authorizing the execution of a Water 
Purchase and Sale Agreement between the DuPage Water Commission and Aqua Illinois for the 
Aqua Illinois-Oak Brook Unit System and an interim water supply agreement between the DuPage 
Water Commission and the Village of Oak Brook and Aqua Illinois.   
 

IV. Resolution No. R-68-22: A Resolution approving employee insurance benefits for plan year 
beginning January 1, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023.  
 

V. Resolution No. R-74-22:  A Resolution authorizing and ratifying the disposal of certain personal 
property owned by the DuPage Water Commission.  
 

VI. Request for Board Action: To Suspend the Purchasing Procedures of the Commission’s By-Laws 
and Authorize the General Manager to approve Requisition No. 74964 in the amount of 
approximately $51,000.00 to Hexagon (formerly Infor). 
 

VII.  Request for Board Action:  To approve the 2023 Schedule of Meetings.  
 

VIII. Old Business  
 

IX. New Business 
 

X. Other 
a. Discussion of COVID/infectious disease sick leave policy 
b. Review of Document Management Procedures  
c. Ford Explorer purchase 

 

XI. Adjournment 

1 of 126



Minutes of a Meeting 
of the 

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

DuPage Water Commission 
600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, Illinois 

October 20, 2022 

DuPage Water Commission 

600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, IL  60126-4642 | (630) 834-0100 | 1 of 1 | 

Chairman Healy called the meeting to order at 6:16 P.M., and with a visual Roll Call 
confirmed the attendance of, J. Broda, P. Gustin, K. Rush, J. Zay.  

Commissioner Broda moved to approve the minutes of the August 18, 2022 and 
September 15, 2022 Administration Committee Minutes, seconded by Commissioner 
Gustin, unanimously approved by a voice vote.  All ayes, motion carried.   

Commissioner Gustin moved to approve Resolution No. R-57-22, suspending the 
purchasing procedures and authorizing the  approval of purchasing requisition No. 74811 
to Roesch Ford for the purchase of one 2023 Ford Explorer in the amount of $36,502.00. 
Commissioner Rush seconded, unanimously approved by a voice vote.   All ayes, motion 
carried.   

Commissioner Gustin moved to approve Resolution No. R-58-22, a Resolution reviewing 
certain Executive Session meeting minutes.  Seconded by Commissioner Broda, 
unanimously approved by a voice vote.  All aye, motion carried.  

With there being no further business, Chairman Healy asked for a motion to adjourn, 
Commissioner Broda moved,  seconded by Commissioner Gustin, unanimously approved by 
a voice vote.  All ayes, motion carried.   

The meeting was adjourned at 6:17 P.M. 

2 of 126

mundall
Draft



R E Q U E S T   F O R   B O A R D   A C T I O N 

| 1 of 2 | 

Ordinance #:  O-4-22 

Account:  Not Applicable 

Approvals:  Author / Manager / Finance / Admin 

 RCB   RCB   CAP   PDM 

Date: 11/10/2022 

Description: An Ordinance Approving and Authorizing the Execution of a Water Purchase 

and Sale Agreement Between the DuPage Water Commission and Aqua Illinois 

for the Aqua Illinois-Oak Brook Unit System and an Interim Water Supply 

Agreement between the DuPage Water Commission, the Village of Oak Brook 

and Aqua Illinois 

Agenda Section:   Administration Committee 

Originating Department:   Administration 

In 2019, the Village of Oak Brook approached the Commission to seek input on the Village’s plan to 

sell off certain portions of the Village’s Unit System (the “Zones”), that lay outside of their municipal 

limits, to the privately owned utility company, Aqua Illinois. 

After research by legal counsel, Staff has determined that the sale of said Zones of the Village’s Unit 

System are not in conflict with the terms and condition of the Charter Customer Agreement.  The 

Village and Aqua Illinois entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement for the Zones as of April 27, 2021. 

Staff has been working on developing the contractual means and methods to serve the needs of the 

Commission, the Village, and the Aqua Illinois Zones.  The Water Purchase and Sale Agreement, 

attached as Exhibit 1 to this ordinance provide the details which are substantially in the same form as 

all other Water Purchase and Sale Agreements for Subsequent Customers.  The singular variation from 

all other Subsequent Customer Agreements is delineated within the Interim Water Supply Agreement 

between the Commission, the Village and Aqua Illinois, attached to this ordinance as Exhibit 2. 

The Interim Water Supply Agreement would allow for the Zones to be continually served by the Village 

until such time as Aqua Illinois connects the Zones to the Commissions waterwork system or as an 

alternative, successfully negotiate with an existing Contract Customer to supply the Aqua Illinois 

Zone’s full water requirement and disconnect from the Village’s system, however with a time limit of 

three (3) years.   

3 of 126



| 2 of 2 | 

 

Early stages of discussion between the Commission and Staff centered around the risk of the 

Commission losing its tax-exempt status if it were to sell more than five percent (5%) of its water to 

private entities.  In taking on the Aqua Illinois Oak Brook transfer zones and considering the loss of 

sales to the Village of Oak Brook, the recalculation of the percentage of Commissions sales to private 

entities increases Commission sales to private entities from 2.43% to 3.12%.  This is based on the most 

recent and best available data. 

Finally, while Aqua Illinois endeavors to receive their own Lake Michigan water allocation from the 

Illinois Department of Natural Resources (IDNR), of which the Buy-In costs and water storage 

requirements are calculated, the Interim Water Supply Agreement dictates that the Village of Oak 

Brook’s registered retail water sales to the affected customers will be utilized to determine the interim 

Buy-In costs.  Once Aqua Illinois receives their IDNR allocation, the Buy-In costs will be adjusted 

accordingly.  Using the Oak Brook’s registered retail water sales for 2012, the calculated Capital Risk 

Recovery Charge (the Buy-In) at this time equates to $2,360,107.00.  In addition, Aqua Illinois is 

responsible for all costs related to legal, engineering and construction of Commission Connection 

Facilities in escrow in the sum of 125% of estimated costs. 

In accordance with the Subsequent Customer Agreement, the Chairman shall not sign the agreement 

unless all contractually required documentation is received by the Commission including the Capital 

Risk Recovery Charge (the Buy-In). 

 

Recommended Motion: 

To adopt Ordinance O-4-22 

 

 

4 of 126



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION 

ORDINANCE NO. O-4-22 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A WATER PURCHASE AND 
SALE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION AND AQUA ILLINOIS FOR THE 

AQUA ILLINOIS-OAK BROOK UNIT SYSTEM AND AN INTERIM WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION, THE VILLAGE OF OAK BROOK AND AQUA ILLINOIS 

  

WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission (the “Commission”) was formed and exists 

pursuant to the Water Commission Act of 1985 (70 ILCS 3720/1 et seq.) and Division 11 of Article 135 

of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1 et seq.) (collectively the “Act”) for the purpose of 

financing, constructing, and operating a water supply system to serve its Charter Customers and other 

customers in DuPage County with a common source of supply of water from Lake Michigan; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Oak Brook owns and operates a waterworks system known as the 

Village of Oak Brook Unit System which services five discreet and non-contiguous zones outside of its 

municipal boundaries ; and  

WHEREAS, the Village of Oak Brook has entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement with Aqua 

Illinois to transfer the ownership of the five discreet and non-contiguous zones; and 

 WHEREAS, Aqua Illinois desires to purchase Lake Michigan water from the Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, the Commission and Aqua Illinois have each determined that it is in their 

respective best interests to enter into a Water Purchase and Sale Contract in substantially the form 

attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part of as Exhibit 1; and 

 WHEREAS, the Commission, Oak Brook and Aqua Illinois have each determined that it is in 

their best interests to enter into an Interim Water Supply Agreement in substantially the form 

attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made part of as Exhibit 2; and 

5 of 126



Ordinance No. O-4-22 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water 

Commission as follows: 

 SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated herein as findings of the Board 

of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission. 

 SECTION TWO: A Water Purchase and Sale Contract between the DuPage Water Commission 

and Aqua Illinois for the Aqua-Oak Brook Unit System, in substantially the form attached hereto as 

Exhibit 1, is hereby approved. 

 SECTION THREE: An Interim Water Supply Agreement between the DuPage Water 

Commission, the Village of Oak Brook and Aqua Illinois, in substantially the form attached hereto as 

Exhibit 2, is hereby approved. 

SECTION FOUR: The Chairman of the DuPage Water Commission shall be and hereby is 

authorized to and directed to execute a Water Purchase and Sale Contract with Aqua Illinois in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1; provided, however, that said Water Purchase and 

Sale Contract shall not be so executed on behalf of the DuPage Water Commission unless and until 

the Chairman shall have been presented with copies of the completed Water Purchase and Sale 

Contract executed by Aqua Illinois. 

SECTION FIVE: The Chairman of the DuPage Water Commission shall be and hereby is 

authorized to and directed to execute an Interim Water Supply Agreement with the Village of Oak 

Brook and  Aqua Illinois in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 2; provided, however, 

that said Interim Water Supply Agreement  shall not be so executed on behalf of the DuPage Water 

Commission unless and until the Chairman shall have been presented with copies of the completed 

Interim Water Supply Agreement executed by both the Village of Oak Brook and Aqua Illinois and, 

Aqua Illinois has paid in full the required Capital Cost Recovery Charges. 

6 of 126



Ordinance No. O-4-22 
 

SECTION SIX: Upon execution by the Chairman, the Water Purchase and Sale Contract, the 

Interim Water Supply Agreement and all other things provided for therein, shall be deemed accepted 

by the DuPage Water Commission without further act. 

 SECTION SEVEN: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption by 

a majority affirmative vote of all the Commissioners including the affirmative vote of at least 1/3 of 

the Commissioners appointed by the County Board Chairman and 40 percent of the Commissioners 

appointed by the Mayors. 

  

7 of 126



Ordinance No. O-4-22 

Aye Nay Absent Abstain 

Bouckaert, D. 

Broda, J. 

Fennell, J. 

Gans, R. 

Gustin, P. 

Healy, J.  

Novotny, D. 

Pruyn, J. 

Rush, K. 

Russo, D. 

Saverino, F. 

Suess, P. 

Zay, J. 

ADOPTED this ________ day of _______________, 2022 

_______________________________ 
James Zay, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Danna Mundall, Clerk 

Board/Ordinances/2022/O-4-22.docx 

8 of 126



9 of 126



10 of 126



11 of 126



12 of 126



13 of 126



14 of 126



15 of 126



16 of 126



17 of 126



18 of 126



19 of 126



20 of 126



21 of 126



22 of 126



23 of 126



24 of 126



25 of 126



26 of 126



27 of 126



28 of 126



29 of 126



30 of 126



31 of 126



32 of 126



33 of 126



34 of 126



35 of 126



36 of 126



37 of 126



38 of 126



39 of 126



40 of 126



41 of 126



42 of 126



43 of 126



44 of 126



45 of 126



46 of 126



47 of 126



48 of 126



49 of 126



50 of 126



51 of 126



52 of 126



53 of 126



54 of 126



55 of 126



56 of 126



57 of 126



58 of 126



59 of 126



60 of 126



61 of 126



62 of 126



63 of 126



64 of 126



65 of 126



66 of 126



67 of 126



68 of 126



69 of 126



70 of 126



71 of 126



72 of 126



73 of 126



74 of 126



75 of 126



76 of 126



77 of 126



78 of 126



79 of 126



80 of 126



81 of 126



82 of 126



83 of 126



84 of 126



85 of 126



86 of 126



87 of 126



88 of 126



89 of 126



90 of 126



91 of 126



92 of 126



93 of 126



94 of 126



95 of 126



96 of 126



97 of 126



98 of 126



99 of 126



100 of 126



101 of 126



102 of 126



103 of 126



104 of 126



105 of 126



106 of 126



107 of 126



R E Q U E S T   F O R   B O A R D   A C T I O N 

| 1 of 2 | 

Resolution #:  R-68-22 

Account:  01-60-612200 

Approvals:  Author / Manager /  Finance  /  Admin 

 DM     -    CAP  PDM 

Date: 11/10/2022 

Description:  A Resolution approving employee insurance benefits for plan year 

 beginning January 1, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023 

Agenda Section:    Administration Committee 

Originating Department:    General Manager's Office  

A Resolution Approving Employee Insurance Benefits for Plan Year beginning January 1, 2023 and 

ending December 31, 2023 

Recommended Motion: 

The Commission annually determines employee insurance benefits to be provided and which 

commence January 1st of each year. 

In consultation with Dato Pistorio Financial Group, Inc., staff is recommending that the Commission 

continue providing medical coverage through its current carrier, Blue Cross Blue Shield (BCBS), and 

continue paying 80 percent of the premiums for eligible employees’ coverage and for eligible 

employees’ dependent coverage.   

Staff is recommending that employees will be able to choose from the same four ACA Metallic 

Alternate Health Plans as the prior year.  The Blue Platinum PPO Plan (P503PPO), Blue Gold HSA Plan 

(G533PPO), Blue Choice Preferred PPO Plan (G530BCE) and the Blue Precision HMO Plan (P506PSN). 

With respect to Vision, Dental and Life Insurance, staff is recommending that coverage continue to be 

with MetLife. 

Staff is recommending that the Commission contribute the same amounts to the Health Savings 

Accounts as was contributed the prior year.  For employees that elect self-only coverage under the 

Blue Cross Blue Shield HSA-Qualified High Deductible Health Plan, the Commission shall contribute, 

via electronic funds transfer, the sum of $2,700.00.  For employees that elect employee and 

spouse/child (employee + 1) coverage under the Blue Cross Blue Shield HSA-Qualified High Deductible 

108 of 126



| 2 of 2 | 

 

Health Plan, the Commission shall contribute, via electronic funds transfer, the sum of $4,500.00. For 

employees that elect family (employee + 2 or more) coverage under the Blue Cross Blue Shield HSA-

Qualified High Deductible Health Plan, the Commission shall contribute, via electronic funds transfer, 

the sum of $6,700.00. 

Staff is also recommending to further restrain future healthcare cost that the Commission continue to 

offer the HealthiestYou program.  HealthiestYou is an innovative telehealth solution which 

complements our current benefit plans.  Employees will have access 24/7 to more than 2,300 licensed 

physicians via the phone.  The cost to the Commission would be $9.18 per employee per month. 

Please note:  Compared to the healthcare insurance costs presented last year, the Commission’s costs 

for healthcare will increase slightly for 2023.  Employees cost for healthcare will also increase slightly 

and deductibles and out-of-pocket limits will also increase slightly compared to last year.  Costs for 

the Dental rates have increased by 9%, Vision rates have decreased by 13.5% and the HealthiestYou 

Program will remain the same as last year.  These costs are summarized in Exhibit 1 of the attached 

Resolution.  

The Commission will also continue to offer Envision Flexible Spending Account to employees that 

would like to participate.  The Commission pays a small monthly administration fee for this service.  

A summary of the employee insurance benefits recommended by staff and associated premiums and 

administrative costs to be paid by the Commission are summarized in Exhibit 1 to Resolution No. R-

68-22.  A more detailed summary of benefits and comparison to current costs is attached to this 

Request for Board Action. 

Resolution No. R-68-22 would suspend the purchasing provisions of the Commission’s By-Laws and 

approve plan year 2023 eligible employee insurance benefits and associated premiums and 

administrative costs to be paid by the Commission as recommended by staff. 

 

109 of 126



| 1 of 6 | 

 

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. R-68-22 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING EMPLOYEE INSURANCE BENEFITS  
FOR PLAN YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023  

 

WHEREAS, the Commission’s Healthcare Plans renewal and deductible dates to the 
calendar year; and  

 
WHEREAS the Commission’s annually determines employee insurance benefits to be 

provided commencing January 1 of each year; and 

WHEREAS, in consultation with Dato Pistorio Financial Group, Inc., Commission staff 

recommends approval of the employee insurance benefits for the year beginning January 1, 2023 

and ending December 31, 2023 (Plan Year 2023) summarized in Exhibit 1 attached hereto and by 

this reference incorporated herein.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage 

Water Commission as follows: 

SECTION ONE:  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein and made a part 

hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission. 

SECTION TWO:  The Plan Year 2023 employee insurance benefits and associated 

premium costs and administrative fees to be paid by the Commission, all as summarized in Exhibit 

1 attached hereto, shall be and they hereby are approved for the Plan Year 2023.  The General 

Manager shall be and hereby is authorized and directed to provide the insurance coverages and 

pay the associated premium costs and administrative fees to be paid by the Commission as 

summarized in Exhibit 1 attached hereto without further act of the Board of Commissioners. 

110 of 126



| 2 of 6 | 

 

SECTION THREE:  Notwithstanding any restrictions contained in Resolution No. R-27-

90, as modified by Resolution Nos. R-34-90, R-34-96 as amended, R-46-04 as amended, R-5-05 as 

amended, R-6-08 as amended, R-54-08, and as amended by Resolution No. R-14-00, which prohibit, 

except in specified circumstances, the wire transfer of Commission funds to financial institutions not 

listed on the approved Depository List and to accounts not held in the name of the Commission, the 

Chairman, the Treasurer, the Finance Committee Chairman, the General Manager, or the Financial 

Administrator shall be and they hereby are authorized to direct the electronic transfer of 

Commission funds out of any Account held in the name of the Commission for the remittance of 

the Commission’s contributions to the Health Savings Accounts established by the Commission 

for eligible employees that elect coverage under the Blue Cross Blue Shield HSA-Qualified High 

Deductible Health Plan as provided in Exhibit 1 attached hereto.  In furtherance thereof, the 

General Manager shall be and hereby is authorized and directed to execute any agreements 

required to establish the Health Savings Accounts for eligible employees that elect coverage under 

the Blue Cross Blue Shield HSA-Qualified High Deductible Health Plan as provided in Exhibit 1 

attached hereto as well as any agreement required to effectuate the electronic transfers 

hereinabove provided for.  Upon execution by the General Manager, the agreements, and all things 

provided for therein, shall be deemed accepted by the DuPage Water Commission without further 

act. 

SECTION FOUR:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

adoption, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission having determined, by 

a two-thirds majority vote, to suspend the purchasing provisions of the Commission’s By-Laws. 

111 of 126



| 3 of 6 | 

 

SECTION FIVE:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption. 

 Aye 

 

Nay 

 

Absent Abstain 

Bouckaert, D.     

Broda, J.      

Fennell, J.      

Gans, R.      

Gustin, P.       

Healy, J.       

Novotny, D.      

Pruyn, J.      

Rush, K.     

Russo, D.     

Saverino, F.      

Suess, P.      

Zay, J.      

 

    ADOPTED THIS _______ DAY OF _____________________, 2022. 

 
 ________________________________ 

James Zay, Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Danna Mundall, Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
Board/Resolutions/2023/r-68--22.docx 

112 of 126



| 4 of 6 | 

 

EXHIBIT 1 

 

THE PLAN YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023 AND  

ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE BENEFITS 

Plan Year 2023 Health Insurance Plans 

The following health insurance plans or significantly similar plans shall be made available to 

Eligible Commission Employees/Retirees for Plan Year 2023 at the following rates: 

Blue Cross Blue Shield Blue Platinum PPO Plan P503PPO with Prescription Drug benefit 

$0/$10/$35/$75/$150/$250 

Employee $1,011.00 

Employee & Spouse $2,022.00 

Employee & Child $1,870.35 

Family $2,881.35 

Blue Cross Blue Shield Blue Gold HSA Plan G533PPO with Prescription Drug benefit 

90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50% after deductible 

Employee $830.07 

Employee & Spouse $1,660.14 

Employee & Child $1,535.63 

Family $2,365.70 

Blue Cross Blue Shield Blue Choice Preferred PPO G530BCE with Prescription Drug benefit 

$0/$10/$35/$75/$150/$250 

Employee $650.57 

Employee & Spouse $1,301.14 

Employee & Child $1,203.55 

Family $1,854.12 

113 of 126



| 5 of 6 | 

 

Blue Cross Blue Shield Blue Precision Platinum HMO P506PSN with Prescription Drug 

benefit $0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250 

Employee $659.02 

Employee & Spouse $1,318.04 

Employee & Children $1,219.19 

Family $1,878.21 

The Commission’s contribution for health insurance for Plan Year 2023 shall be 80% of the 

premium for eligible employees and their covered dependents for the selected health insurance 

plan. 

Employees shall continue to pay 20% of the selected health insurance plan premium for 

themselves and their covered dependents. 

For each eligible employee selecting the High Deductible Health Plan $3,000/$6,000/$9,000 HSA 

Plan, the Commission shall establish a Health Savings Account funded in the following amounts: 

Employee $2,700.00 

Employee & Spouse or Child $4,500.00 

Employee & Children $6,700.00 

Family $6,700.00 

The Commission shall not establish, nor contribute to, Health Savings Accounts for retirees 

selecting the High Deductible Health Plan HSA Plan. 

The Commission-established Employee Health Savings Accounts shall be administered by Mellon 

Bank as the Commission’s third-party administrator for Plan Year 2023 at a rate not-to-exceed 

$5.00/account/month.  Due to the uncertainty as to how many employees will elect this option, 

the Commission’s annual not-to-exceed cost is $5,000.00. 

Plan Year 2023 Life Insurance  

The life insurance and the AD&D benefit program for Eligible Commission Employees shall be 

through MetLife for Plan Year 2023 at a rate of $0.263 x per $1,000 of coverage per employee 

per month.  The life insurance benefit is in the amount of one and one-half times the eligible 

employee’s annual base pay rounded to the nearest $1,000.  The premium shall be paid in full by 

the Commission.  

114 of 126



| 6 of 6 | 

 

Plan Year 2023 Dental Insurance and Vision Insurance 

The dental and vision insurance benefit program or significantly similar programs for Eligible 

Commission Employees shall be through MetLife for Plan Year 2023 and are as follows: 

Please note: Dental rates have increased by 9%, and Vision rates have decreased by 13.5% from 

last year. 

Coverage Dental Vision 

Employee $56.85 $9.91 

Employee & Spouse $118.08 $19.86 

Employee & Children $113.35 $16.82 

Family $180.20 $27.73 

 

The Commission’s contribution for dental and vision insurance for Plan Year 2023 shall be 80% of 

the dental and vision insurance plan premiums for eligible employees and their covered 

dependents. 

Employees shall continue to pay 20% of the dental and vision insurance plan premiums for 

themselves and their covered dependents. 

The Commission’s contribution for the program called the HealthiestYou for Plan Year 2023 shall 

remain the same at $9.18 per employee per month.  HealthiestYou is the most innovative 

telehealth solution on the market and complements our current benefit plans. Employees will 

have access 24/7 to more than 2300 licensed physicians via the phone.   

 

115 of 126



 

 

R E Q U E S T   F O R   B O A R D   A C T I O N 

| 1 of 1 | 

 

Resolution #:  R-74-22 

Account:  N/A 

Approvals:  Author / Manager / Finance / Admin 

           D.P.   RCB   CAP   PDM 

 

 

Date: 11/10/2022 

Description:   A Resolution Authorizing and Ratifying the Disposal of Certain Personal           

  Property Owned by the DuPage Water Commission 

Agenda Section:   Administration Committee 

Originating Department:    Pipeline  

Resolution No. R-74-22 is a Resolution Authorizing and Ratifying the Disposal of Certain Personal Property 

Owned by the DuPage Water Commission.  This Resolution authorizes the General Manager to dispose of 

the assets listed on Exhibit A to the Resolution because these assets are no longer useful to the Commission. 

The equipment listed below will be listed up for auction at an open to the public Government and Municipal 

Auction house serving the Midwest, Northern Illinois, and Southern Wisconsin: Obenauf Auction Service, 

Inc., 810 Magna Drive, Round Lake, IL. 60073 

 
Qty VIN / Model / Serial 

Number 
Description Date 

Purchased 
Cost 

*Estimated Value  

1 Model # EG2800i, Serial 
Number not legible but 
record show #2023158 

Honda Generator   

2019 $750.00 

1 Model # EG2800i, Serial 
Number not legible but 
record shows #2023157 

Honda Generator   

2019 $750.00 

1 VIN 5F1191015K1000987 Wanco Vertical Mast Arrow Board 2019 $1,200.00 

11 Various Office Furnishings 5) Double Pedestal Desks,1) Right Pedestal Desk with Return 

Desk, 1) Left Pedestal Desk with Pedestal Return Desk, 2) 

Vertical 2-Drawer Legal Size File Cabinets, 1) Lateral 4-Drawer 

Legal or Letter File Cabinet, and 1) Utility Table, 72"W x 30"D 

with Laminate Top. 

2005 $1,000.00 

 

Recommended Motion: 

To adopt Resolution No. R-74-22 

 

116 of 126



| 1 of 2 | 

 

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. R-74-22 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND RATIFYING 
THE DISPOSAL OF CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY 
OWNED BY THE DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION 

 WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission is authorized to sell or otherwise dispose of personal 

property pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-135-6; and 

 WHEREAS, in the opinion of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission, the 

personal property described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and 

made a part hereof (the “Property”) is no longer necessary or useful to or for the best interests of the 

DuPage Water Commission to retain or, if already disposed of, was not necessary or useful to or for the 

best interests of the DuPage Water Commission to retain. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water 

Commission as follows: 

SECTION ONE:  The Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission hereby finds and 

determines that the Property is no longer necessary or useful to the DuPage Water Commission and the 

best interests of the DuPage Water Commission will be served by its disposal or, if already disposed of, 

was not necessary or useful to the DuPage Water Commission and the best interests of the DuPage Water 

Commission were served by its disposal. 

SECTION TWO:  The General Manager is hereby authorized to dispose of the Property in such 

manner as the General Manager shall determine or, if already disposed of, the Board of Commissioners 

of the DuPage Water Commission hereby ratifies and confirms its disposal. 

SECTION THREE:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

adoption. 

117 of 126



R-74-22 

 

| 2 of 2 | 

 

 Aye 

 

Nay 

 

Absent Abstain 

Bouckaert, D.     

Broda, J.      

Fennell, J.      

Gans, R.      

Gustin, P.       

Healy, J.       

Novotny, D.      

Pruyn, J.      

Rush, K.     

Russo, D.     

Saverino, F.      

Suess, P.      

Zay, J.      

    

 ADOPTED THIS ___ DAY OF _____________________, 2022. 

 

 ________________________________ 

James Zay, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Danna Mundall, Clerk  
 
 
Board/Resolutions/2022/R-74-22.docx 

118 of 126



    

 

R E Q U E S T   F O R   B O A R D   A C T I O N 

| 1 of 1 | 

 

Resolution #:  N/A 

Account:  01-60-659000 $51,000.00 

Approvals:  Author / Manager /  Finance  /  Admin 

           JR    DC     CAP   PDM            

PDM 

 

 

Date: 11/10/2022 

Description:  To Authorize Approval of Requisition No. 74964 to Hexagon (formerly 

                       INFOR) for Annual Maintenance Renewal 

Agenda Section:    Administration Committee 

Originating Department:    Information Technology  

 

Staff is requesting authorization to pay Hexagon AB (formerly Infor) for software maintenance and licensing 

renewal in the amount of approximately $51,000.00.  

This expense is for the Enterprise Asset Management (EAM) system, the Commission’s maintenance 
and purchasing management program. The software maintenance and licensing renewal fee is due 
annually and provides the Commission with telephone and online product support, patches, revision 
changes, program updates, and the ability to utilize the software with licensing for each staff member. 

Staff has reduced the annual cost for this coming year’s invoice as well as for future invoices. The 
reduction was approximately $13,000 (20% savings) due to the integrated GIS module and Requestor 
licenses not being utilized. Staff is using ESRI Field Maps and ArcGIS Online to view Asset locations.  

This expense was budgeted in the Annual Management Budget, but Board approval is required due to 
the sole source service provider.  

Recommended Motion: 

To Suspend the Purchasing Procedures of the Commission’s By-Laws and Authorize the General 
Manager to approve Requisition No. 74964 in the amount of approximately $51,000.00 to Hexagon 
(formerly Infor). 

 

 

119 of 126



Customer ID

Bill To Cust

Bill To Address

                                                                

City/State/Zip

Country

:  600 E BUTTERFIELD RD                                         

                                                                

Policy Number

PO Nbr

:  ELMHURST       IL       60126

:  DUPAGE WA/ELMHU       US00161305     

:  US                                                           

:  DDCC550F0            

:  RENEWAL QUOTE        

:  DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION                                          
Service Site   

Service
Address

                                                                

City/State/Zip

Country

:  600 E BUTTERFIELD RD                                         

                                                                

:  ELMHURST       IL       60126

Site Contact 

Email Address

Contact Phone

:  US00161305     

:  JENESSA RODRIGUEZ              

:  630.834.0100

:  RODRIGUEZ@DPWC.ORG

:  US                                                           

Service Type :  RENEWAL Q  

Period of Performance :  02/01/2023  -  01/31/2024

Billed on the :  1 st Day of each period

Period is defined as :  Every 12 Months

Previous Cust Code :                                 

Previous Contract # :  93537                

Total Contract Value :  $  50,823.24

*  Totals are exclusive of sales tax.   This is NOT AN INVOICE.

Accepted By 
COMPANY

:  

:  By

:  Name/Title

POC/Phone :  

POC Email :  

:  Date

Quote:  0000109856 

Hexagon ALI

All services provided hereunder are subject to ALI's Maintenance Service Contract Terms & 
Conditions (T's & C's ) for software (DDCC550F0) unless other specific Terms & Conditions apply 
and are referenced in the Policy Number field. Copies of the applicable T's & C's may be obtained 
online at T's & C's. * Totals are exclusive of sales tax - This is NOT AN INVOICE. For coverage 
code explanations, refer to the last page.

Messages

Offered By Hexagon ALI

Name

By

Email :  kelly.bergfalk@hexagon.com

Address :  305 Intergraph Way

   Madison, AL  35758

   Phone: 1-470-481-9695

Issue Date :  11/03/2022

:  Kelly Bergfalk

:  ____________________________________

Quotes are valid for 90 days from original date of issue. Quote acceptance after 90
days is at the discretion of Hexagon ALI, a division of Intergraph Corporation.

Quote:  0000109856 
Quote Summary Information 

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

120 of 126

https://hexagonlegal.blob.core.windows.net/ali/CPQ%20T%26Cs/USA/Hexagon%20Software%20Maintenance%20Support%20Agreement%20DDCC550F0%2008_22.pdf


Item Number Description QTY Months Mthly Price (ea.) Total Value Start Date End Date

EAM00004 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition for SQL Database NU 1 12 $ 74.93 $ 856.32 02/17/2023 01/31/2024

EAM00004 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition for SQL Database NU 35 12 $ 107.85 $ 43,138.20 02/17/2023 01/31/2024

EAM00014 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Barcoding NU 1 12 $ 37.84 $ 432.48 02/17/2023 01/31/2024

EAM00019 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Advanced Reporting Consumer NU 1 12 $ 5.86 $ 66.96 02/17/2023 01/31/2024

EAM00019 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Advanced Reporting Consumer NU 35 12 $ 11.01 $ 4,405.80 02/17/2023 01/31/2024

EAM00035 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Requestor DA 2 12 $ 6.40 $ 146.16 02/17/2023 01/31/2024

EAM00356 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Mobile DV 3 12 $ 51.84 $ 1,777.32 02/17/2023 01/31/2024

Grand Total : $ 50,823.24

Summary Of Service Quote      0000109856 

Page 2 of 4 Thursday, November 3, 2022  15:43 PM Hexagon ALI

Customer ID:  DUPAGE WA/ELMHUService/Site Nbr:  US00161305     Quote:  0000109856 

121 of 126



Service Quote Detail

LI Sts Item Number Description Serial Number Start Date End Date Coverage QTY Months Mthly Price Ext. Price Cancel 
Flag

100 EAM00019 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Advanced 
Reporting Consumer NU

A109497 02/17/2023 01/31/2024 PREM 1 12 $ 5.86 $ 66.96  

200 EAM00019 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Advanced 
Reporting Consumer NU

B109497 02/17/2023 01/31/2024 PREM 35 12 $ 11.01 $ 4,405.80  

300 EAM00014 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Barcoding 
NU

C109497 02/17/2023 01/31/2024 PREM 1 12 $ 37.84 $ 432.48  

500 EAM00356 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Mobile DV E109497 02/17/2023 01/31/2024 PREM 3 12 $ 51.84 $ 1,777.32  

600 EAM00035 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition Requestor 
DA

F109497 02/17/2023 01/31/2024 PREM 2 12 $ 6.40 $ 146.16  

700 EAM00004 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition for SQL 
Database NU

G109497 02/17/2023 01/31/2024 PREM 1 12 $ 74.93 $ 856.32  

800 EAM00004 HxGN EAM Enterprise Edition for SQL 
Database NU

H109497 02/17/2023 01/31/2024 PREM 35 12 $ 107.85 $ 43,138.20  

Page 3 of 4 Thursday, November 3, 2022  15:43 PM Hexagon ALI

Customer ID:  DUPAGE WA/ELMHUService/Site Nbr:  US00161305     Quote:  0000109856 

122 of 126



Quote Line Notes:    

Coverage Code Definitions: 

PREM: Premium Service. A monthly maintenance charge. Includes telephone support, bulletin board support and upgrades when made available by Hexagon ALI or a Third Party Software Vendor.

Page 4 of 4 Thursday, November 3, 2022  15:43 PM Hexagon ALI

Customer ID:  DUPAGE WA/ELMHUService/Site Nbr:  US00161305     Quote:  0000109856 

123 of 126



Print Requisition

Purchase Requisition
        

Purchase 
Requisition

74964  [ Hexagon (Infor) Annual Software Maintenance 2023 ] Requisition Date 11/01/2022

Date Approved

Status U [ Unfinished ] 
For Store DPS [ DuPage Pumping Station ] 
Originator 109-0045 [ JENESSA RODRIGUEZ ] 

Services
Line Task Plan Due date Quantity Units Unit Price Total

UOM
1 11/01/2022 1 50,823.24 50,823.24 USD

  

From Supplier HEXAGON [ Hexagon (formerly Infor) ] 
Work Order - 
Activity
RFQ
Quotation
Quotation Line

Total 50,823.24 USD

Approver
Comments
Date

Requisition Comments
R5 [11/04/2022 07:17]:
Annual software maintenance fee for Hexagon (formerly Infor EAM). 
 
Copy of original quote is on the Documents tab. Was reduced due to the removal of the GIS module and requestor licenses reduced down to two. 
 
Due date: Feb 2023 
 
To be approved at the November 2022 board meeting.

11/04/2022 07:18 DuPage Water Commission 1
124 of 126



    

 

R E Q U E S T   F O R   B O A R D   A C T I O N 

| 1 of 2 | 

 

Resolution #:  N/A 

Account:  N/A 

Approvals:  Author / Manager /  Finance  /  Admin 

           DM     -     -   PDM 

 

 

Date: 11/17/2022 

Description:   2023 Schedule of Meetings  

Agenda Section:    Administration Committee 

Originating Department:    Administration  

 

Seeking Board approval of the Schedule of Board and Committee Meetings for calendar year 2023. 

Recommended Motion: 

Motion to approve the 2023 Schedule of Meetings.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

125 of 126



 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

| 2 of 2 | 

 

 

To: DuPage Water Commissioners 

From: Paul D. May, P.E., General Manager 

Date: November 17, 2022 

Subject: 2023 Schedule of Meetings  

 

As required in 5 ILCS 120/2.03 the following is a list of regular board meetings for the DuPage Water 

Commission: 

 

January 19, 2023 
February 16, 2023 

March 16, 2023 
April 20, 2023 
May 18, 2023 
June 15, 2023 
July 20, 2023 

August 17, 2023 
September 21, 2023 

October 19, 2023 
November 16, 2023 
December 21, 2023 

 

The regular Commission meetings begin at 6:30 P.M., and are held at the Commission Offices at 600 East 

Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, Illinois 60126. Administration Committee to begin at 6:15 P.M., the Engineering 

and Construction Committee to begin at 6:00 P.M., and the Finance Committee to begin at 5:45 P.M. prior 

to the regular Board meetings. 

126 of 126


	2022-11-17  Administration Committee Agenda
	2022-10-20 Administration Committee Minutes
	O-4-22
	R-68-22
	R-74-22
	RFBA - Hexagon INFOR
	RFBA - 2023 Schedule of Meetings



